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Eric Fryson 

From: Quang Ha [Quang.Ha@algenol.com] 

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 3:57 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Intervenor-proceeding 

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 120015-EI 

Attachments: Algenol- Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-4) and PODs (Nos. 1-2).pdf 
In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Quang J. Ha 
Algenol Biofuels Inc. 
28100 Bonita Grande Drive, Suite 200 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
(239) 498·2000 
Quang.ha@algenol.com 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 120015-EI (In Re: Petition for Increase in Rates by Florida Power & Light Company). 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Algenol Biofuels Inc. 

d. There ar~ a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Algenol's Notice of Service First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-4) and First Request for Production of 
Documentation (Nos. 1-2) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter . 

Quang J. Ha 
General Counsel 
Algenol Biofuels Inc. 
28100 Bonita Grande Drive, Suite 200 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
(239) 498-2000 

(Not admitted in Florida) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Petition for Increase in Rates by Docket No. 12001S-EI 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

Filed: August 10,2012 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF ALGENOL BIOFUEL INC.'S FIRST SET OF 

INTERROGATORIES (Nos. 1-4) AND FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF 


DOCUMENTS (Nos. 1-2) 


Algenol Biofuel Inc. gives Notice of Service of its First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-4) 

and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-2), to R. Wade Litchfield, Esq., John T. 

Butler, Esq. and Maria J. Moncada, representatives for Florida Power & Light Company, via 

electronic mail at Wade.litchfield@fpl.com, John.butler@fpl.com, Maria.Moncada@fpl.com. 

Respectfully submitted this 10th day of August 2012. 

General Counsel 
Algenol Biofuels Inc. 
28100 Bonita Grande Drive 
Suite 200 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
Telephone: (239) 498-2000 
Email: quang.ha@algenol.com 

(Not admitted in Florida) 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

DOCKET NO. 12001S-EI 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service was 

served electronic mail or U.S. Mail this 10th day of August 2012 to the following: 

Federal Executive Agencies 
Ms. Karen White 
Captain Samuel T. Miller 
USAF / AFLONJACLIULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 
karen. whi te@tyndall.af.mil 
Samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Mr. John Butler, Esq. 
Maria 1. Moncada, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Wade.litchfield@fpl.com 
John.butler@fpl.com 
Maria.Moncada@fpl.com 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Mole Law Firm, P.A. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia III, Esquire 
Gardenr, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, 
Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1399 Thomaswood Drie 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson 
16933 W. Harlena Drive 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
danlarson@bellsouth.net 

Charles MHsted 
AARP, Associate State Director 
200 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
CMilsted@aarp.org 

Larry Nelson 
312 Roberts Road 
Nokomis, FL 34275 
Seahorseshores l@gmail.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public 
Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Kellyjr@leg.state.fl.us 
mcglothlinjoseph@leg.state.fl.us 
Merchant. tricia@leg.state.fl.us 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Caroline Klancke, Esquire 
Keino Young, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Pub lice Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
cklancke@psc.state.fl.us 
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us 
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mbrown@psc.state.fl.us 

South Florida Hospital and Healthcare 
Association 
Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sunback, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
William M. Rappolt, Esquire 
1. Peter Ripley, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street NW, suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
MSundback@andrewskurth.com 
LPurdy@andrewskurth.com 
WRappolt@andrewskurth.com 
PRiP ley@andrewskurth.com 
Blake U rban@andrewskurth.com 
AnnishaHayes@andrewskurth.com 

Radey Law Firm 
Susan F. Clark 
Lisa C. Scoles 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Iscoles@radeylaw.com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 

Thomas Saporito 
177 US Hwy 1 N, Unit 212 
Tequesta, FL 33469 
saporito3@gmail.com 

Robert H. Smith 
11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523 
Coral Springs, FL 33076 
rpjrb@yahoo.com 

Village of Pinecrest 
William C. Gamer, Esquire 
Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov 
bgamer@ngnlaw.com 
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com 

Larry Nelson 
312 Roberts Road 
Nokomis, FL 34275 
Phone: (941) 412-3767 
Email: seahorseshores1@gmail.com 

Credit Suisse LLC 
Matthew S. Davis 
Investment Banking, Eqr US Electric Ut 
Eleven Madison Avenue 
New York, NY 10010-3629 
Phone: (212) 235-2573 
Email: matthew.davis@credit-suisse.com 

Andrews Law Firm 
George E. Humphrey 
600 Travis, Suite 4200 
Houston, TX 77002-3090 

US Equities Research 
Utilities and Alternative Energy 
Cleo Zagrean, CF A 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 
FL 
cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com 

Glen Gibellina 
7106 28th Street East 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
Phone: (941) 296-5489 
glenfede@yahoo.com 

General Counsel 
Algenol Biofuels Inc. 
28100 Bonita Grande Drive, suite 200 
Bonita Springs, Florida 34135 
Telephone: (239) 498-2000 
Email: quang.ha@algenol.com 
(Not admitted in Florida) 
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